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lire Jomn 4, Holloman III, Chief Counzel
Senate Judiclary Comuittee

Lear lur, Hollooan,

WYestern Union read your teleg am to me from baltiucore over the phon: %today.
1 presume it is in response to ny letter of the firate

I had been working on my statement and although today is a bunday 1 will be
delivering it with this letter toworrowe I regret tha: my limited facilities do not
permit providing a separate copy of the statemeant and attached exhibite for each member
of the Commuitiee.

Hecause my purposes are not publicity or any atiracting of atvention to myself,
it is immaterial to me whether or not the Comuittee wants me to appear in person. iy

intent is for the Commdittee tu be aware of what is in the statement znd for it to be
congidered as part of the record of its consideration of ir. Fowell.

Should you desire enything further from me, I do not expect Yo be away from
home for moxe than an hour or two at a time for the rest of the wedk.

Whon your Comedttee prints its hearings end report on both nominees, I would
appreciate a copy of eachs

1 an aware of the Comnittee's anxiety to perform its funciion, and I do
apurseiate your taiing the time to wire ne on a 3 .

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



